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This addendum is issued to answer questions that have been received from contractors 

up to this point and to add the electrical drawings to the construction documents.  
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Questions & Answers 
 

1. When is the pre-bid meeting? 
 
The pre-bid meeting will be held in the Council Room at the Hiram City Hall, 217 Main Street, Hiram, 
Georgia 30141 on May 29, 2024 at 2:00pm EST. 

 
2. The bid form requesting break out of pricing by line-item calls for pricing on “Electrical work from 

existing power pole to proposed flagpole” and bench installation.  There is no electrical work noted 
in the drawings and the benches are noted to be installed by others.  Can you confirm there is no 
electrical work and benches are by others? 
 
The electrical drawings have been added to the construction documents as a part of Addendum #2.  
The construction documents have not changed other than the addition of the electrical drawings 
which are labeled as sheet E-1 and E-2. The benches are to be installed by the monument company.  
Bench installation has been removed from the Bid Form within the Bid Documents.     
 

3. Sheet 14 of bid docs states that Paulding County Land Disturbance Permit is the responsibility of the 
owner and has been obtained.  Will there be any expected permits or inspections by the General 
Contractor?   
 
There will be no expected permits by the General Contractor.  Paulding County has indicated that the 
footings of the flag poles will need to be inspected.  The contractor shall coordinate with Paulding 
County on all required inspections. 
 

4. Will there be any required NPDES monitoring to be carried/performed by the General Contractor? 
 
The erosion control is to be installed per the construction plans however, NPDES monitoring will not 
be required due to the limits of disturbance being less than 1 AC. 
 

5. What is the budget on this project?   
 
A budget has not been defined for this project. 




